
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 27, 2020 9:39 PM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: The Fight against COVID-19: Leverging IBM Manufacturing Site

FYI, IBM Canada offering up their Bromont, QC manufacturing site....

From: Ayman N Antoun [mailto:antoun@ca.ibm.com]
Sent: March 27, 2020 6:47 PM
To: matt.stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
Cc: Dunn, Ryan (IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; ben.chin@pmo-

cpm.gc.ca; Adrienne Rhone <aag@us.ibm.com>; Alayne Crawford <Alayne.Crawford@ibm.com>
Subject: The Fight against COVID-19: Leverging IBM Manufacturing Site

The Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada

Subject: The Fight against COVED-19 

We are writing to you today to offer our help in Quebec's fight against this terrible pandemic.

IBM Canada has a modern multi disciplinary plant with several features that we believe could be of great benefit to government
authorities in this time of health crisis.

Our company has always been at the forefront of the latest technologies and, as a corporate citizen, we want to be part of the solution
in the fight against COVID-19. With this in mind, we propose, today, to use the facilities of our Bromont plant to carry out operations
that could be useful to you and that you will consider necessary.

Several features specific to this strategic facility are available. Our plant has, among other things, various types of clean rooms with a
combined area of 50,000 square feet, efficient water purification systems, steam production, vacuums, a nitrogen plant and a high
purity compressed air system. We believe that this equipment would most certainly be useful to you in your fight against this terrible
disease.

Part of our plant is currently in production, having been confirmed as a priority by your government. We have access to an efficient
and available supply chain. We have the opportunity to add new employees to contribute to this effort. Attached is a document
presenting part of the facilities.

Rest assured that IBM Canada and its employees are available and wish to contribute to this courageous fight. We are here to discuss
the next steps in further detail.

Thank you.

Ayman Antoun
President
IBM Canada
3600 Steeles Ave East, Markham, Ontario - Canada - L3R 9Z7
Office: 905-316-2700
Cell: 905-464-4404
Assistant: Donna Parker (905-316-0403, donna.parker@ca.ibm.com)
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